Kathleen Field - 7117

—

From: Kathleen Field - 7117

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Ralph Wagner

Subject: Public Records Act Request - Wagner LACSD August 2018 Monthly Reports Water
Reports

Attachments: LACSD AUG MTHLY WATER RPTS.pdf

Hi Ralph,

Per your request, the LACSD August 2018 Monthly Water Reports are ready for pick-up at the customer
service window.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Field

Executive Assistant

Lake Arrowhead Community Services District
909 336-7117



Kathleen Field - 7117

= p—— —
From: Matt Brooks - 7163
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Catherine Cerri - 7102
Cc: Mike Blackwood - 7134; Aida Hercules-Dodaro - 7155; Marc Lippert - 7113; Kathleen

Field - 7117; Steve Papp - 7135; Mica O'Connell - 7133; Mark Lopez - 7109; Kasey
Brandenberger - 7120; Tony Carricaburu - 7161; Matt O'Kelly; Jeff Lewis; Natalie Potter -

7112
Subject: August 2018 Monthly Reports
Attachments: Woods + DLP Monthly Reports 2018.xIsx

Hello everyone,
Attached are the August 2018 Monthly Reports.

- In August 2018 (181.94 AF), consumption was 6% lower when compared to August 2017 (193.69 AF). Through
the 1% 8 months of 2018 consumption is down 12% (892.31 AF) compared to the 1% 8 months of 2017 (1014.71
AF). These numbers are based off of column (12) on the Report, and only counts water delivered to the
Distribution System.

- August 2018 Lake Draw = 180.02 AF vs August 2017 = 185.60 AF. Through the 1% 8 months of 2018 lake
withdrawals are down 21.5% (657.74 AF) compared to the 1% 8 months of 2017 (838.18 AF).

- August 2018 Wells to System = 13.97 AF vs August 2017 = 13.67 AF. Through the 1 8 months of 2018 “Wells To
System” is down 15.4% (92.63 AF) when compared to the 1% 8 months of 2017 (109.39 AF).

- August 2018 total CLAWA purchase = 1.97 AF vs August 2017 = 0 AF. Through the 1% 8 months of 2018 CLAWA
purchase = 186.51 AF compared to the 1% 8 months of 2017 = 91.92 AF.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this report please contact me.

Thank you,
Matt

Matt Brooks

Operations Manager

Lake Arrowhead Community Services District
P.O. Box 700 Lake Arrowhead CA 92352

Office: 909.336.7163

Cell: 909.225.8004

Fax: 909.336.5264
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Kathleen Field - 727

—— —— ——— ——
From: Matt Brooks - 7163
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Catherine Cerri - 7102
Cc: Mike Blackwood - 7134; Marc Lippert - 7113; Kathleen Field - 7117; Mica O'Connell -

7133; Mark Lopez - 7109; Justin Luck - 7154; Matt O'Kelly; Kasey Brandenberger - 7120;
Ronald Bukovac; cmassey@lakearrowheadcc.com; Jeff Lewis; Natalie Potter - 7112;
Wayne Austin

Subject: August 2018 GV Wells and Recycled Water Monthly Report

Attachments: GV Wells Monthly 2018.xlsx

Hello everyone,
Attached is the August 2018 GV Wells and Recycled Water Monthly Report.

- August 2018 Wells to System = 13.97 AF vs August 2017 = 13.67 AF. Through the 1% 8 months of 2018 “Wells To
System” is lower (92.63 AF) when compared to the 1% 8 months of 2017 (109.39 AF).

- August 2018 ALA Well #8 production = 677,777 gallons = 2.08 AF = 906.11 CCF.

- August 2018 Recycled Water delivered = 44.30 AF vs August 2017 = 37.65 AF. Through the 1% 8 months of 2018
Recycled Water delivered = 200.65 AF compared to the 1% 8 months of 2017 = 174.93 AF.

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
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